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This is to confirm our coaversations of Febru= .
ary 27, 1984 relating to the applicability of the "goods
and realty in the ordinary course of business" exemption
of 15 U.S.C. § 18a(c)(1) to certain acquisitions of su-
permarkets. In the course of our discussions I {nformed
you that a _client had entered into a contract to sell a
number of (supérmarkets which do not constitute "all or
ubstantilally all of ;eta of an entity or operating
ivision.™ The price established for the sale is a fixed
amount less than $15 million, plus an amount equal to the

washington, D.C. 20580

Re:

-Dear Dana:

//

he value at wholesale cost of the inventory in the

ores at the closing, The sum of these figures will be
n excess of §15 million.,

You concurred with me that the proper analysis
of this transaction is as follows: 1) the cash and cashiyp
equivalente are not included in determining the sigze of

transaction (16 C.P.R. § 801.21); 2) the acquisition

¢course of buginess (15 U, &.C, § 18ale) (1), 16 C.F.R,

02.1) and is not aggregated with any other acqulsition
(16 C.P.R, § B01.15); and 3) the acquisition of the su-
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permarkets for less than $15 million 1: exempt under the
minimum dollar velue exemption (16 C.P.R, § 802.20) so
long as no avoidance was intended (16 C.F.R. § 801,90),

T further informed you that no avoidance was involved and
that, in fact, when it vas negotiated the parties had
bgen unavare that the t:ansaction might be exenmpt from
the Act.

Following our initial conversation on this

matter we spoke again, at which time you informed me that
the sbove t& Baruch,

Assistant Directof Yor Evaluation, and that she also
agreed with your conclusion that the notice and waiting
period requirements of Bection 7A 40 not apply to the
preposed sale of these supermarkets, The parties are
proceeding on that basis,

VEry truly yours,
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